OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM

COUNTY: Umatilla DATE: 03/02/01

CORNER DESIGNATION: V-9, Northwest Corner of Section 33, T4N., R34E., W.M..

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC.: Corner was originally established by William H. Odell under GLO Contract No. 114, Dated July 2, 1866. Original survey notes state: Set post cor. for secs. 28, 29, 32 & 33; drove charred stake, dug pits and raised mound as per instructions.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: None.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:

T4N R34E S29 | S28

S32 | S33

2001

PLS 1106

MONUMENT SET:

At position determined by survey, set a 2 1/2 inch brass cap on 1 1/4 inch by 30 inch galvanized iron pipe with cap buried 6 inches below surface of gravel road.

New Accessories:

A 5/8 inch x 30 inch iron rebar with a yellow plastic cap stamped "OR PLS 1106, WA PLS 17372", bears N 88° E, 314.5 feet with bearing object sign wired to it and a steel fence post set 1 foot Northeast and witness sign attached.

A purple Deep-1 Magnet buried 18 inches in the ground bears S 41° E, 50.0 feet.

A blue Deep-1 Magnet buried 18 inches in the ground bears S 35 1/2° W, 41.4 feet.

A orange Deep-1 Magnet buried 18 inches in the ground bears N 33° W, 46.8 feet.

Buried bearing object signs alongside of Deep-1 Magnets.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS:

Corner is buried beneath road 3 feet South of visual centerline of Reeder Road, which runs East-West.

FIRM: William R. Wells, PLS P.O. Box 1696

Pendleton, OR 97801

COMPASS DECLINATION: 18° East

Surveyor's Seal

Witnesses: Jason Wells, LSIT Kevin Snively

4N34V9

HECKIVED BY

Umatilla County Survey

and an KK

OREGON JULY 22, 1977 WILLIAM R. WELLS

REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

1106 renews 6-30-02